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Questions Received through December 3, 2018 
RFPs 2018-01, 2018-02, 2018-03, 2018-05 & 2018-06 

 
Questions Received: 

1. It appears from the answers that an electronic submittal would be accepted in lieu of the 6 hard 
copies.  Is this correct?  Or are the 6 hard copies preferred?  
There must be 6 hard copies, the offeror may also submit an electronic version in addition to the hard 
copies but not in lieu of the 6 hard copies. 
 

2. During the preproposal meeting and in the first batch of questions/answers posted to the website, 
there was an indication of an electronic proposal (as a PDF on a USB drive) element for the five 
submittals. As there is no mention of an electronic format option in any of the RFP documents, 
can you please clarify this? 
There must be 6 hard copies, the offeror may also submit an electronic version in addition to the hard 
copies but not in lieu of the 6 hard copies. 
 

3. During the preproposal meeting, a point was brought up regarding a cost proposal being 
submitted in a separate envelope. As there is no mention of a cost proposal element in any of the 
RFP documents, can you please clarify this? 
This is correct, please do not submit a cost proposal. 
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